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•  ERUSD – 18 campuses: 2 High Schools, 3 Middle Schools, 8 Elementary Schools 

•  Bonds: A - $49M, 2003; EE - $52M, 2010; ER - $200M, 2016 

•  Leadership: Since 2016 - Four (4) Superintendents, Seven (7)  
Chief Business Officer (CBO) including two interim.  

•  School Board – 5 Members. Since 2016 – Four boards served but only one member has 
served more than 8 years. Most members served 1 term = 4 years 

•  Facilities Project Manager (FPM) – first hired in 2020 resigned 6 mo. later, second FPM 
hired –resigned 12 months later. Position vacant for 18 months in 3 three year period. 

•  Contracted Bond Manager hired 2014, terminated in 2018, rehired 2019 and resigned 2019 

•  Current Enrollment 6,600 
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•  As CBOC members you can assure bond projects are not 
mismanaged, waste is prevented and the public gets what  
they wanted for their school district. 

•  There are several examples that most CBOC members will  
not experience, but you can learn what to keep your eyes on. 

•  This is a jig-saw puzzle that occurred over a three year period. 
Historical information was collected, reviews on proposals  
against actuals and some thoughts on what went wrong.  

•  The end result – irregularities on several fronts were identified  
to justify a FCMAT Audit. Mismanagement and waste was found.  
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Renovation estimated at $550K/lab ended at $681K/lab - Why?  
Did anyone challenge the original cost estimate? 



 
•  Bond Manager   

•  Hired in 2014 to develop that Districts Facilities Master plan 
•  Awarded contract to built the Innovation Labs and Band Building 
•  When the ER Bond was approved in Nov 2016, continued to obtain contracts for the “Rebuilt of El Rancho High School” 
•  After terminated as Bond Manager, awarded contract as Construction Manager, resigned   

•  Irregularities 
•  RFP Process for Facilities Master Plan – selection team included the superintendent and school board member 
•  No RFP for Bond Projects – just grandfathered 
•  Challenged contract award for a Contracted Bond Manager - firm did not have a contractors license. 

•  Went from Watchdog to Hound Dog 
•  Looks at contract details – pay/fees 
•  What were the deliverables? 
•  Who was approving invoices and over seeing the bond managers work? 
•  What was the quality of the work?  
•  Started to question the recommendations and work performed by the Contracted Bond Manager 

•  Keep in Mind – Work was being performed, Reports were provided but is was unclear who was providing  
oversight to The Bond Manager.  
•  Review of work and recommendations led to irregularities. 
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Excepts from the Facilities Master Plan 
 
What’s wrong? 

Missing the Facilities Condition  
Assessment 
–  No listing of building equipment  
–  nor condition 
All Buildings to be replaced? 
The factors used  
–  irrelevant – What does color 
and adjacencies count?  

 
The decision: 
Replace the High School 
 
Accepted the recommendation  
Without understanding the data  
and challenging the conclusions 



 
•  The project – undefined 

•   Architectural firm hired to  
   define scope – RFP was the  
   Facilities Master Plan 

•   Bond Manager recommends  
   LEEDS, WELLS certification 

•   Public/Social Media Personnel hired 

•  Phase 1 and 2 defined; Phase 3 missing 
•  Capacity: Less than existing. Proposed learning suites, not classrooms 
•  Emphasis on football stadium – enlarged – taking away athletic fields 

•  Lease-Lease back construction methods used: asking for $50M upfront 

•  Project halted due to pandemic and later cancelled 

•  As a power play – school board majority directed the demolition of  
2 buildings to make space for football stadium 

•  School Board Recall initiated and occurred 
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School Board Majority directed the demolition  
of two buildings 

•  There was no… 
•  Approved plan for new buildings/structures 
•  No completed design 
•  No opportunity to reallocate furnishings 
•  No permit – not required for demo 

•  No intervention from State Dept. of Ed,  
County offices, District Attorney, and  
School District management 

•  Did not have resources to obtain an  
injunction to stop 
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•  Bond Manager – managed subcontractors,  
submitted invoices for payment: approved 

•  Several services initiated – design  
services for furnishing selection 

•  Consultants hired for environmental  
services 

•  Work performed prior to PO issuance 

•  Invoicing inconsistencies 

•  Work was performed but invoicing  
was a concern 
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•  Bond Manager controlled the 
process as shown – presented at  
school board meeting Aug 2018 

•  Appears that original invoice from  
subcontractor changed so that  
bond manager submitted a revised  
a revised invoice for payment 
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•  Bond Manager submitted timesheets for himself and personnel  
working on the project. Only information included date and hours.  
No description of work performed. There was no verification  
that work hours charged was performed 

•  Questioned the hours charged to the bond for Public Relations work. 
Essentially no one, including the law firm, said it was an illegal charge 

•  Once contract was issued for ER Project, saw monthly warrants 
exceeding $70K. Red flag, cannot recruit and start projects that quickly 

•  The only charges reviewed were those charged to the school district 

•  Later, discovered that another school district was using the  
services of the same Contracted Bond Manager 
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•  With the assistance of CALBOC – connection to another school 
district and discovered double billing. This was reported 
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•  Political Action Committee (PAC) 
•  First PAC solicited funds to pay for the Bond Campaign. Several contractors 

working with the A, EE and ER bonds contributed to the campaign.  
The irregularity was that campaign consultants were fake and received  
payment for their work.  

•  Second PAC solicited funds to contribute to school board member campaigns. 
Irregularities was that “sitting” school board member approved a public  
relations contract – can be considered Quid Pro Quo. 

•  Education Foundation 
•  Established a non-profit education foundation for the School District.  

The president of the foundation was the bond manager and other board  
members includes some school board member. Later found that not all  
paperwork was submitted and education foundation was not valid. 

13 



 
•  It’s been a journey – but several changes were made 

•  New 
•  Superintendent (July 2022) 
•  Bond Financial Manager 
•  While no Facilities Master Plan has been completed, a district wide  

Facilities Condition Assessment Report has been completed.  
Used to help with decision making and upgrading the facilities 

•  Drive to meet public commitments 
•  New Aquatic Center to replace inoperable pool 
•  Upgraded Football Stadium 
•  Athletic fields for baseball, soccer, track 
•  The cost ~$70M, groundbreaking July 2023 with estimated completion 2025 
•  Upgraded elementary cafeterias 
•  Upgraded middle school locker rooms 
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•  Data – it’s all in the information. Don’t just accuse, provide data 

•  Review and understand the deliverables 
•  Does it make sense? Are the Costs reasonable? 

•  Not all contractors are equal 
•  Ensure that the district has hired experienced honest contractors 
•  Everyone wants a great facilities project completed for the students 

•  FCMAT Audits  
•  Audits are designed to improve the organizational processes 
•  While fraud and waste may be found, it is not always prosecuted   
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Reflections –  

•  The District did experience mismanagement and waste 
•  Mismanagement by not providing proper oversight of the Bond Manager  

activities – too much trust 
•  ER CBOC – Didn’t know what to review, trained by the law firm 
•  Too much turnover of the leadership team – superintendent and  

chief business officer  
•  No experience in dealing with Bond Management  
•  No facilities personnel in place  

•  For Success: 
•  Have resources in place – facilities personnel, construction management 
•  Conduct bond training 
•  Have an independent CBOC in place – become more than just the watchdog  

but the hound dog to ask the right questions and report to the public 
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•  Getting a FCMAT audit – takes a village 
•  Help from Esther Mejia, Lilia Carreon, Tony Hernandez,  
•  Dr. Teresa Merino and Nick Marinovich 

•  Community Advocates and local political representatives  
•  Senator Bob Archuleta, Dr. Hector Chacon, Cesar Luna,  
•  Esther Celiz, Ken Cook, Brent Tercero,  
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